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(Close up from a real photo postcard from ca. 1900) 

 

The History of the  
Andrew Robinson House 

     In 1982 Ruth Hazelton, the great-great-
granddaughter of Andrew Robinson, wrote a brief 
history of the house she lived in and left to the St 
George Historical Society in her will.  The article 
that follows draws from her recollections: 
     Andrew Robinson, born in 1779, probably lived 
his entire life in what is now the Wiley’s Corner 
section of St. George. Andrew was the great-
grandson of Dr Moses Robinson, who came to 
this area in the Scotch-Irish settlement of the 
early 18th century and settled in Cushing. 
     Town assessing records indicate that Andrew 
Robinson built this house in 1805.  Helping to 
confirm the age of the house are the bark-
covered beams in the cellar and a chimney that 
started at the first floor level and was supported 
by rocks. When a furnace was installed in 1970, 
the chimney was extended down to the cellar.  
The door frames in the kitchen have been 
identified as being made in a style used before 
1810.  It is reasonable to suppose that Andrew 
Robinson built the house around the time of his 
marriage to his first wife, Nancy Burton. 
     The only major structural change seems to 
have been the removal of the central chimney 
and the three fireplaces. (continued on page 2) 

 
A Postal Stamp Honoring 

 Lucy Flucker Knox a Possibility? 
 

     We’ve heard recently from Nancy Clark 
requesting letters of support to the Citizen’s 
Stamp Advisory Commission for a stamp 
honoring Lucy Knox, wife of General Henry Knox.  
A replica of their residence - Montpelier - sits 
atop the hill at the intersection of Routes 1 and 
131 in Thomaston.   
     Over 40,000 suggestions are received each 
year by the Citizens Stamp Advisory Commission, 
and only a few make it through for further 
consideration.  This year, Nancy’s suggestion of 
Lucy Knox made it through! 
     Women played a key role in the Revolutionary 
War from managing farms while their husbands 
were fighting to providing services while they 
followed the troops. Women from all kinds of 
backgrounds were patriots who helped win the 
war. Women have been under-represented on 
the Revolutionary War stamps of the past. 
     Please send letters of support to: 

Stamp Services 
Citizen Stamp Advisory Commission 
475 L’Enfant Plaza SW, Room 3300 

Washington, DC, 20260-3501 

http://www.stgeorgehistory.com/
mailto:stgeorgemainehistory@gmail.com
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Andrew Robinson House (from page 1) 
 

This was probably done in the mid-19th 
century when stoves came into common use 
and fireplaces were no longer needed for 
cooking and heating the house.  Ardelle 
Robinson Hazelton (Ruth’s mother) was told 
that originally the stairway to the second floor 
went up from the kitchen, at one end of the 
large kitchen fireplace.  When the chimney 
was removed the stairway was changed and 
now goes up from a small hallway in the 
center of the house. There is a large, square 
closet on the first floor where the chimney 
once stood.  In the living room the location of 
the fireplace was plainly visible when eleven 
layers of wallpaper were removed in 1973. 
(Samples of the wallpapers were saved from 
the 1973 renovation and will be displayed at 
the House.)   
     A minor structural change was made in the 
1940s when part of a room adjoining the 
kitchen, used as a pantry, was made into a 
bathroom.  The rest of the room was added to 
the kitchen.  Also in the mid-1940s an ell was 
constructed on the east end of the house, 
replacing an old shed.  At the same time a 
garage was built, serving to connect the house 
and the barn. 
     During the early 1970s considerable work 
was done on the house, with certain changes 
made in an effort to make the house look its 
age.  Linoleum and coats of paint were 
removed from original floorboards and a 
traditional style of wallpaper, curtains and 
rugs have been used.  The original Christian 
doors add to the traditional appearance.  On 
the exterior, asbestos shingles and the old 
clapboards were replaced with cedar shingles 
stained a silver gray and nine over six windows 
were installed.  Old nine over six frames were 
found in the attic and barn, so this is most 
likely what was used originally. 
     We look forward to holding an Open House 
in 2021 so we can show off this fabulous 200 
year-old home. 
 

Reprint of History of St George 
NOW AVAILABLE 

 

 

     The Historical Society has reprinted Albert 
Smalley’s “History of St George, Maine”.  It has 
many new old photos added to Smalley’s 
“ramble through the town” and a more 
readable font.  Copies are $32 each.  If you 
would like a copy, please contact us via email, 
or call and leave a message at 372-2231. 

Membership Dues 
     Membership dues cover the calendar year 

and are $10 / individual and $15 / household. 
     To renew your membership for 2021, 
please send the appropriate amount to the 
address below.   
     An application form for a new membership 
can be found at the end of this newsletter.   
Please send dues and/or application form to: 

St George Historical Society 
P O Box 14 

Tenants Harbor, Maine  04860 

 
      

Cemetery Preservation Fund 

     In 2019 a special fund was created to help 
preserve some of the old stones in our local 
cemeteries.  We are grateful for the $800 in 
donations received. 
     So far in 2020 we have received $250 to be 
added to this fund.  We look forward to begin 
the restoration of some gravestones in 2021.  If 
you would like to donate to this fund, please 
send donations earmarked for this fund to: 
 

St George Historical Society 
P O Box 14 

Tenants Harbor, ME   04860 
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     This news item was found while looking through some of the local newspapers on-line at 

https://digitalmaine.com/rockland/ .   It tells a great story of the founding of the Atwood Brothers 

plant in the Wildcat / Willardham section of town.   What is now known as Atwood’s Quarry was 

once known as Wildcat Quarry. 

https://digitalmaine.com/rockland/
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Notes to article: 
 

• The Booth Brothers wharf in Long Cove 
is where Great Eastern Mussel Farm 
operated 
 

• Palo Sales in Tenants Harbor operated 
where the Cod End wharf is located 
next to the public landing 
 

• The section of town mentioned in the 
article is Wildcat and was called that 
because of the name of the adjacent 
quarry.  That part of town has also 
been known as Willardham. 
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St George Historical Society, Inc. 
P O Box 14 

Tenants Harbor, ME  04860 
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MEMBERSHIP APPLICATION 
 
Name________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Address__________________________________________________ State _______ Zip Code ________ 
 
 
Email address___________________________________ Phone (optional) ________________________ 
 
 
Type of Membership:             Individual / $10  __________          Household / $15  __________ 
 
 
Areas of interest_______________________________________________________________________ 

mailto:stgeorgemainehistory@gmail.com

